From: Natalie Savigny

To: "hamish.mcneilly@stuff.co.nz"

Subject: Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act request
Date: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 04:27:00 p.m.

Attachments: Officer Notice Output.pdf

Dear Hamish,

| refer to your email of 5 February 2020 requesting an Hour-by-hour breakdown of all parking
infringement notices issued on the day of February 4.

Attached for your information is a breakdown of the parking infringements issued on 4 February
2020.

Kind regards

Natalie Savigny
GOVERNANCE SUPPORT OFFICER

P 034774000 | E natalie.savigny@dcc.govt.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin

PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz
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Parking Infringements - Officer Notice Output 420, kaunih
9 9 P 2oz DUNEDIN [ 53hosre
Parameters From : 04/02/2020 *3¢" CITY COUNCIL | Otepoti
To : 04/02/2020
Officer Date Total Total $ Prior 08:00 09:00 10:00 11:00 12:00 13:00 14:00 15:00 16:00 17:00 18:00 19:00 20:00 After
to to to to to to to to to to to to to to -

8:00 08:59 09:59 10:59 11:59 12:59 13:59 14:59 15:59 16:59 17:59 18:59 19:59 20:59 21:00

PO6 - Parking Officer 06

04/02/2020 2 $80.00 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Totals: 2 $80.00 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
P15 - Parking Officer 15
04/02/2020 8 $310.00 0 2 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Totals: 8 $310.00 0 2 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
P16 - Parking Officer 16
04/02/2020 27 $751.00 0 3 3 0 1 6 2 6 4 2 0 0 0 0 0
Totals: 27 $751.00 0 3 3 0 1 6 2 6 4 2 0 0 0 0 0
P18 - Parking Officer 18
04/02/2020 46 $1,900.00 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 20 23 0
Totals: 46 $1,900.00 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 20 23 0
P19 - Parking Officer 19
04/02/2020 15 $787.00 1 0 5 0 0 0 0 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Totals: 15 $787.00 1 0 5 0 0 0 0 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Run at :  Tue 18/02/2020 11:39 Report ID : LIFO8134 Paae 1 of 2

User ID : DCC\toaul /Pathway/Infringements/LIFO08134 Officer Notice Output





Parking Infringements - Officer Notice Output oo kaunihera
9 9 p -E' .-. DUNED'N a-rohe o
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

P24 - Parking Officer 24
04/02/2020 16 $325.00 0 0 4 0 0 1 1 7 2 1 0 0 0 0 0
Totals: 16 $325.00 0 0 4 0 0 1 1 7 2 1 0 0 0 0 0

P26 - Parking Officer 26
04/02/2020 52 $2,751.00 0 0 4 1 0 1 0 10 5 6 0 0 15 10 0

Totals: 52 $2,751.00 0] 0 4 1 0 1 0] 10 5 6 0 0 15 10 0

P32 - Parking Officer 32

04/02/2020 11 $430.00 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 6 0 3 0 0 0 0 0

Totals: 11 $430.00 0 0 1 0 0] 1 0 6 0] 3 0 0 0 0 0

Grand Totals: 177 $7.,334.00 1 5 23 1 3 10 3 38 12 13 (0] (0] 35 33 (0]
Run at : Tue 18/02/2020 11:39 Report ID : LIFO8134 Paae 1 of 2

User ID : DCC\toaul /Pathway/Infringements/LIFO08134 Officer Notice Output
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Parking Infringements - Officer Notice Output oo kaunihera
9 9 p -E' .-. DUNED'N a-rohe o
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